

# FOOD COURT



POSTERS

# POSTERS

Exhibition  
& Poster  
Helpdesk

332 330 328 324 322 320

409  
407  
406  
405  
404

410

416 421  
414 419  
412 417  
415

422

306

314  
312  
310  
308

311  
307  
309

318 317  
316 315

403

402

401

313

304

305 303  
302 301

133 125  
124  
122 123  
120

232 229  
230 228 226

225 223 221 219  
224 222 220 218

Internet  
Café

136

131 129 133 127  
134 132 130 128

126

205 207 209  
206 208

210

211

214 215  
212

106

107

111  
109 110

121 119  
112 117  
114 115

203

202

201

104

103

108

101

ENTRANCE



## Exhibition

| Exhibitor Name  | Booth # |
|---|---------|
| A&U - America's AIDS Magazine<br><a href="http://www.aumag.org">www.aumag.org</a>   | 228     |
| Abbott Molecular<br><a href="http://www.abbottmolecular.com">www.abbottmolecular.com</a>  | 106     |
| ABH Services PLC<br><a href="http://www.abhservices.net">www.abhservices.net</a>  | 117     |
| Abt Associates<br><a href="http://www.abtassociates.com">www.abtassociates.com</a>  | 105     |
| ACHAP<br><a href="http://www.achap.org">www.achap.org</a>   | 332     |
| ACRIA-AVAC-IAVI-TAG<br><a href="http://www.acria.org">www.acria.org</a>   | 301     |
| Aid for Aids<br><a href="http://www.aidforaids.co.za">www.aidforaids.co.za</a>  | 132     |
| AIDS Healthcare Foundation<br><a href="http://www.aidshealth.org">www.aidshealth.org</a>  | 409     |
| AIDS Society of Asia and the Pacific<br><a href="http://www.aidsocietyap.org/">www.aidsocietyap.org/</a>                                  | 416     |
| ALERE<br><a href="http://www.alere.com">www.alere.com</a>   | 201     |
| ANAC<br><a href="http://www.nursesinaidscare.org">www.nursesinaidscare.org</a>  | 221     |
| ARCSHS<br><a href="http://www.latrobe.edu.au/arcsHS">www.latrobe.edu.au/arcsHS</a>  | 412     |
| Aurobindo Pharma Limited<br><a href="http://www.aurobindo.com">www.aurobindo.com</a>  | 114     |
| Australasian Society HIV Medicine<br><a href="http://www.ashm.org.au/">www.ashm.org.au/</a>   | 223     |
| Australian Government<br><a href="http://www.health.gov.au">www.health.gov.au</a><br><a href="http://www.dfat.gov.au">www.dfat.gov.au</a> | 229     |
| BD Biosciences<br><a href="http://www.bdbiosciences.com">www.bdbiosciences.com</a>  | 101     |
| Beckman Coulter Australia Pty Ltd<br><a href="http://www.beckmancoulter.com">www.beckmancoulter.com</a>                                   | 112     |
| Biosantech<br><a href="http://www.biosantech.org">www.biosantech.org</a>  | 133     |

## Exhibition

|   |     |
|---|-----|
| Bristol-Myers Squibb<br><a href="http://www.bmsa.com.au">www.bmsa.com.au</a>  | 202 |
| Burnet Institute<br><a href="http://www.burnet.edu.au">www.burnet.edu.au</a>  | 225 |
| Canada Pavilion - Pavillon du Canada<br><a href="http://www.cdnaids.ca">www.cdnaids.ca</a>                          | 401 |
| Canadian Foundation for AIDS Research (CANFAR)<br><a href="http://www.canfar.com">www.canfar.com</a>                | 415 |
| Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR)<br><a href="http://www.cihr-irsc.gc.ca">www.cihr-irsc.gc.ca</a>       | 415 |
| Caritas & Catholic Relief Services<br><a href="http://www.crsprogramquality.org">www.crsprogramquality.org</a>      | 311 |
| Cavidi<br><a href="http://www.cavidi.com">www.cavidi.com</a>  | 111 |
| Chemonics International<br><a href="http://www.chemonics.com">www.chemonics.com</a>                                 | 120 |
| Chevron<br><a href="http://www.chevron.com">www.chevron.com</a>   | 126 |
| Chinese Association for STD and AIDS Prevention and Control<br><a href="http://www.aids.org.cn">www.aids.org.cn</a> | 317 |
| CHVI R&D Alliance Coordinating Office<br><a href="http://www.alliance-aco.ca">www.alliance-aco.ca</a>               | 417 |
| CIHR Canadian HIV Trials Network (CTN)<br><a href="http://www.hivnet.ubc.ca">www.hivnet.ubc.ca</a>                  | 415 |
| Clinical Innovations<br><a href="http://www.clinicalinnovations.com">www.clinicalinnovations.com</a>                | 208 |
| Convenience Advertising<br><a href="http://www.conads.com">www.conads.com</a>                                       | 123 |
| CSIRO Publishing<br><a href="http://www.publish.csiro.au">www.publish.csiro.au</a>                                  | 232 |
| Diagnostics for the Real World, Ltd<br><a href="http://www.drw-ltd.com">www.drw-ltd.com</a>                         | 108 |
| Durban KwaZulu-Natal Convention Bureau<br><a href="http://www.durbankzncb.co.za">www.durbankzncb.co.za</a>          | 404 |
| Dutch Booth<br><a href="http://www.dutchbooth.org">www.dutchbooth.org</a>   | 403 |
| eLife<br><a href="http://www.elifesciences.org">www.elifesciences.org</a>   | 121 |

## Exhibition

|   |     |
|---|-----|
| FHI 360<br><a href="http://www.fhi360.org">www.fhi360.org</a>   | 127 |
| FRANCE<br><a href="http://www.standfranceaids2014.fr">www.standfranceaids2014.fr</a>  | 310 |
| Gilead Sciences<br><a href="http://www.gilead.com">www.gilead.com</a>   | 104 |
| GRM Intl   Futures Group<br><a href="http://www.grminternational.com">www.grminternational.com</a><br><a href="http://www.futuresgroup.com">www.futuresgroup.com</a>                | 219 |
| Hetero Labs Ltd<br><a href="http://www.heterodrugs.com/">http://www.heterodrugs.com/</a>  | 125 |
| Hologic<br><a href="http://www.hologic.com/en/laboratory-solutions/molecularsolutions/aptima-virals/">www.hologic.com/en/laboratory-solutions/molecularsolutions/aptima-virals/</a> | 136 |
| Housing Works, Inc.<br><a href="http://www.housingworks.org">www.housingworks.org</a>   | 124 |
| HUMAN Diagnostics Worldwide<br><a href="http://www.human.de">www.human.de</a>   | 222 |
| Human Sciences Research Council<br><a href="http://www.hsrc.ac.za">www.hsrc.ac.za</a>   | 307 |
| Humana People to People<br><a href="http://www.humana.org">www.humana.org</a>   | 324 |
| IBM<br><a href="http://www.ibm.com.au">www.ibm.com.au</a>   | 214 |
| Imperial<br><a href="http://www.ihs.za.com">www.ihs.za.com</a>  | 203 |
| International AIDS Society<br><a href="http://www.iasociety.org">www.iasociety.org</a>  | 410 |
| International Planned Parenthood Federation<br><a href="http://www.ippf.org">www.ippf.org</a>   | 309 |
| Int'l Biosafety Association<br><a href="http://www.internationalbiosafety.org">www.internationalbiosafety.org</a>   | 419 |
| Janssen<br><a href="http://www.janssen.com.au">www.janssen.com.au</a>   | 211 |
| John Snow, Inc.<br><a href="http://www.jsi.com">www.jsi.com</a>   | 128 |
| Johns Hopkins CCP<br><a href="http://www.jhuccp.org">www.jhuccp.org</a>   | 131 |
| Joint UN Programme on HIV/AIDS<br><a href="http://www.unaids.org">www.unaids.org</a>  | 306 |
| loveLife<br><a href="http://www.lovelife.org.za">www.lovelife.org.za</a>  | 407 |

## Exhibition

|  |     |
|--|-----|
| Management & Development 4 Health<br><a href="http://www.mdh-tz.org">www.mdh-tz.org</a>                                  | 316 |
| Management Sciences for Health<br><a href="http://www.msh.org">www.msh.org</a>   | 312 |
| MCHIP / Jhpiego<br><a href="http://www.jhpiego.org">www.jhpiego.org</a>  | 302 |
| Médecins Sans Frontières<br><a href="http://www.msfaccess.org">www.msfaccess.org</a>                                     | 406 |
| Medicfit Technology SDN BHD<br><a href="http://www.medicfit.com.my">www.medicfit.com.my</a>                              | 116 |
| Medicines Patent Pool<br><a href="http://www.medicinespatentpool.org">www.medicinespatentpool.org</a>                    | 308 |
| Merck Millipore<br><a href="http://www.emdmillipore.com">www.emdmillipore.com</a>  | 119 |
| Ministry of Health of Brazil<br><a href="http://www.aids.gov.br">www.aids.gov.br</a>                                     | 422 |
| MREPC<br><a href="http://www.mrepc.com">www.mrepc.com</a>  | 318 |
| MSD<br><a href="http://www.merck.com">www.merck.com</a>  | 103 |
| Mylan<br><a href="http://www.mylan.com">www.mylan.com</a>  | 216 |
| National AIDS Coordinating Agency<br><a href="http://www.naca.gov.bw">www.naca.gov.bw</a>                                | 328 |
| National AIDS Council Zimbabwe<br><a href="http://www.nac.org.zw">www.nac.org.zw</a>                                     | 322 |
| National Association of People with HIV Australia<br><a href="http://www.napwha.org.au">www.napwha.org.au</a>            | 414 |
| NIH AIDS Research Program<br><a href="http://www.oar.nih.gov/factsheets">www.oar.nih.gov/factsheets</a>                  | 129 |
| NRL<br><a href="http://www.nrl.gov.au">www.nrl.gov.au</a>  | 421 |
| Oil Search Health Foundation<br><a href="http://www.oilsearchhealthfoundation.org">www.oilsearchhealthfoundation.org</a> | 212 |
| Omega Diagnostics Ltd<br><a href="http://www.omegadiagnostics.com">www.omegadiagnostics.com</a>                          | 224 |
| OraSure Technologies Inc.<br><a href="http://www.OraSure.com">www.OraSure.com</a>  | 109 |
| Oxford University Press<br><a href="http://www.oup.com">www.oup.com</a>  | 230 |

## Exhibition

|  |     |
|--|-----|
| PARTEC – a Sysmex Company<br><a href="http://partec.com">partec.com</a>  | 102 |
| Population Council<br><a href="http://www.popcouncil.org">www.popcouncil.org</a>   | 303 |
| POZ (Smart+Strong)<br><a href="http://www.poz.com">www.poz.com</a>   | 209 |
| Premier Medical Corporation Ltd<br><a href="http://www.premiermedcorp.com">www.premiermedcorp.com</a>                        | 122 |
| PrePex™ - for an AIDS FREE world<br><a href="http://www.prepex.com">www.prepex.com</a>                                       | 130 |
| PrionTex<br><a href="http://www.priontex.com">www.priontex.com</a>   | 134 |
| PSI (Population Services International)<br><a href="http://www.psi.org">www.psi.org</a>                                      | 305 |
| QIAGEN<br><a href="http://www.qiagen.com">www.qiagen.com</a><br><a href="http://www.quantiferon.com">www.quantiferon.com</a> | 206 |
| Regional HIV Conferences   | 405 |
| Routledge<br><a href="http://www.tandfonline.com">www.tandfonline.com</a>  | 226 |
| SADC Secretariat<br><a href="http://www.sadc.int">www.sadc.int</a>   | 330 |
| SaddlebackChurch HIV Initiative<br><a href="http://www.hivaidsinitiative.com">www.hivaidsinitiative.com</a>                  | 315 |
| SAfAIDS<br><a href="http://www.safaids.net">www.safaids.net</a>  | 320 |
| Save the Children<br><a href="http://www.savethechildren.org">www.savethechildren.org</a>                                    | 205 |
| Sedia Biosciences Corp.<br><a href="http://www.sediabio.com">www.sediabio.com</a>  | 110 |
| Showtime Events Centre<br><a href="http://www.showtimeevents.com.au">www.showtimeevents.com.au</a>                           | 220 |
| Snnda Medical<br><a href="http://www.snnda.cn">www.snnda.cn</a>  | 210 |
| State Government of Victoria<br><a href="http://www.vic.gov.au">www.vic.gov.au</a>   | 402 |
| Telstra store Collins St.<br><a href="http://www.telstra.com">www.telstra.com</a>  | 218 |
| The Good Life Trust  | 115 |

## Exhibition

|   |     |
|---|-----|
| The OPEC Fund for International Development (OFID)<br><a href="http://www.ofid.org">www.ofid.org</a>  | 313 |
| Trinity Biotech<br><a href="http://www.trinitybiotech.com">www.trinitybiotech.com</a>   | 215 |
| U.S. Department of State  | 304 |
| Viet Nam Authority of HIV/AIDS Control and One UN in Viet Nam<br><a href="http://www.vaac.gov.vn">www.vaac.gov.vn</a>   | 314 |
| ViiV Healthcare<br><a href="http://www.viivhealthcare.com/">www.viivhealthcare.com/</a>   | 107 |
| Wolters Kluwer Health<br><a href="http://www.lww.com/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/product_AIDS_11851_-1_12551_Prod-02699370">www.lww.com/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/product_AIDS_11851_-1_12551_Prod-02699370</a> | 207 |